
From: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 2:24 PM
To: Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); Thomas, Chuck (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Confidential Information
Attachments: Original EPA memo. 062514.pdf

The attached e-mail is referenced and is part of a link to several different websites. In short, it is now public information. I don't know if any of you have seen the memo in its entirety.

From: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 8:42 AM
Subject: Confidential Information

Attached is a memo from Miguel Del Toral to Tom Ploy, both with U.S. EPA. The memo was dated June 24, 2015. Mr. Del Toral's memo lists his concerns with the Flint situation.

One of the glaring omissions is the fugitive and other sources of lead affecting the Flint residents. Another issue is related to the author's questioning of EPA's promulgated sampling procedure. A few individuals with the U.S. EPA have concerns about memo for legal, technical and organizational protocol issues.